
From: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:51 AM 
To: Flietner, Barbara J - DNR 
Subject: FW: Smith's Union 76 Station (Former) - well abandonment - 11427 S. 

Business Hwy 53 in Solon Springs, WI 
 
Adams response below. 
 

 
Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 
 
 

From: Adam Bachand <adam@bachandgroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:40 AM 
To: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Subject: RE: Smith's Union 76 Station (Former) - well abandonment - 11427 S. Business Hwy 53 in Solon 
Springs, WI 
 
Jason, 
 
Bachand Group has nothing to do with this project, it is our parent company 
 
Bachand Estates LLP is the owner and manager of the building and should be the one that is listed on 
the documents if that is what the question is. 
 
Thanks,  
 
Adam W. Bachand 
 
Direct: (218) 390-6411 
Email: adam@bachandgroup.com 

 
 

From: Jason Powell [mailto:jasonp@metcohq.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 23, 2020 10:23 AM 
To: Adam Bachand <adam@bachandgroup.com> 
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Subject: RE: Smith's Union 76 Station (Former) - well abandonment - 11427 S. Business Hwy 53 in Solon 
Springs, WI 
 
Adam, the state is finishing up the closure and have a question regarding the difference between 
Bachand Group vs. Bachand Estate, LLC. 
 
If one is just dba the other they just need to know that.  So if you could just clarify the difference 
hopefully we can have this wrapped up and completed. 
 
Call if you have any questions. 
Thanks, 
 

 
Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
 
 
 

From: Adam Bachand <adam@bachandgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 10:38 AM 
To: Jason Powell <jasonp@metcohq.com> 
Subject: RE: Smith's Union 76 Station (Former) - well abandonment - 11427 S. Business Hwy 53 in Solon 
Springs, WI 
 
Jason, 
 
Thank you for the update 
 
Adam W. Bachand 
 
Direct: (218) 390-6411 
Email: adam@bachandgroup.com 

 
 

From: Jason Powell [mailto:jasonp@metcohq.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 11, 2020 6:26 AM 
To: Adam Bachand <adam@bachandgroup.com> 
Subject: Smith's Union 76 Station (Former) - well abandonment - 11427 S. Business Hwy 53 in Solon 
Springs, WI 
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Adam, just wanted to let you know that we will have someone on-site today to take care of the well 
abandonment.  Once complete we will submit the forms to the state and they will issue the “Final 
Closure” letter. 
 
If you have any questions please call or email. 
Thanks, 
 

 
Jason Powell 
METCO - Staff Scientist 
jasonp@metcohq.com / 608.781.8879 
709 Gillette Street - Suite 3, La Crosse  WI 54603 
www.metcohq.com 
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